Sheree Kansas

From: Donna Norris

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Mary Salas; Pamela Bensoussan; John McCann; Steve Miesen; Patricia Aguilar

Cc: Kerry Bigelow, Sheree Kansas; Leah Larrarte; Judy Walsh-Jackson; Jennifer Bustamante;
Melissa Martin; Jason Paguio; Leslie Wolf Branscomb

Subject: FW: Upcoming Commission Appointments

Attachments: Gregorio, Rennsie.pdf; Ayala, David.pdf; Caudillo, Rodney - Updated Resume.pdf

Good afternoon, Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers.

Attached is an application from Rennsie Gregorio, which was also received past the posted application
deadline. Should other applications arrive between now and Tuesday, we will forward those to you as well, in
case you decide to consider these applications submitted after the deadline.

Have a nice weekend!

Best,
Donna

Downinar Novris, CMC

City Clerk

City of Chula Vista

619-691-5041

http:/f'www _chulavistaca.qgovidepariments/city-clerk

From: Kerry Bigelow

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Mary Salas; Pamela Benscussan; Patricia Aguilar; John McCann; Steve Miesen
Cc: Donna Norris

Subject: RE: Upcorning Commission Appointments

Good afterncon, Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers.
Please find an updated resume for Rodney Caudillo attached.

Also attached is an application for David Ayala, who has expressed interest in serving on the Parks & Recreation
Commission. His application was received on October 30, 2015, which was past the posted deadline of October 26,
2015 to apply for current vacancies. The deadline to apply was posted on our website, Facebook page, and Twitter.
Mr. Ayala has requested his application be considered for the current vacancies.

Kind regards,
Kerry

Kerry K. Bigelovs, taae
Assistant City Clerk
City of Chula Vista

Office of the City Clerk
(619) 407-3590
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From: Kerry Bigelow

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:47 PM

To: Mary Salas; Pamela Bensoussan; Patricia Aguilar; John McCann; Steve Miesen
Cc: Donna Norris

Subject: Upcoming Commission Appointments

Good evening, Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers.

Please see the attached memorandum and applications for upcoming nominations and appointments to the Civil
Service Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, and Parks & Recreation Commission. (The
attachment is large and may take a few minutes to download or open - please let me know if you have any trouble.)

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Kind regards,
Kerry

Kerry K. Bigelow, MMC
Assistant City Clerk

City of Chula Vista
Office of the City Clerk
(619) 407-3590

Connect with us!
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Leah Larrarte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Webmaster

Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:44 PM

CityClerk

City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter 1Dz
{P address:

Time to complete:

Boards & Commissions Application
11/05/2015 1:44 PM

79

5961

138.163.106.71

51 min. , 48 sec.

Survey Details
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preference, which of the




(0} Parks & Recreation Commission




24 Ay

I am very mterested in serv:ng on the Parks & Recreatlon Commlssmns and being able to provide my experience and
leadership to the City of Chula Vista. As the Community Service Voiunteer Coordinator for my command | have established
community relationships and engaged our command in multipte community events such as Operation Clean Sweep, Meals on
Wheels, Serra High School military appreciation event, and established a Partnership-in-Education with Perry Elementary. |
have also served on numerous assodations and committees as a Chairman, President, Vice-President, Coordinator, and
member so | do understand the importance of working as a team and being able to lead a team to positively impact and
engage a community.

T i

What \Ivould | you: hop'e to accomphsh’by your pa mnpatlon"‘

| would I|ke to be able to |mpact our fam:lles communlty, and clty by establtshmg a coliaboratwe eﬁort W|th our mllltary,
business owners, and families in creating a sense of ownership in community programs. !

(o) 1am famlllar with the respons:bihtles of the Boards and Commlssmns for whlch I am applytng I attest that the mformatlon I '
have provided is accurate and true,

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Rennsie R. Greﬁorio T
‘ I

November 5, 2015

To the Chula Vista Boards & Commissions,

| am currently an active duty service member with 22 years of service in the United States Navy. [
have taken advantage of every opportunity to volunteer and serve local communities everywhere
the Navy has stationed me and every port that my ships have pulled into. It is now that [ have the
opportunity to serve my community in a more official capacity while here at my shore duty
command.

My interest in serving as a member of the Parks & Recreation Commission stems from my years of
experience as a parent of children who have enjoyed utilizing our parks as youth athletes,
celebrating parties, and hanging out with families and friends. As an active duty service member
we have also enjoyed the use of our parks to celebrate military events and functions. The parks
have been a place where our memories have been built and our children Jearned the value of team
work, community involvement, and commitment.

lam ready and willing to provide my leadership, dedication, and cooperation on ensuring our
parks and recreational activities continue to improve and provide our community with every
opportunity to build memories and establish a sense of ownership in our neighborhoods. Thank
you for your time and [ am excited and looking forward for an interview.

Sincerely,

Reénnsie R. Gregorio



Rennsie R. Greﬁm*io R
I

SUMMARY
A pro-active professional with a Department of Defense Secret Clearance and over 22 years of proven
experience in the areas of program management, compliance, quality assurance, training development and
delivery, and process tmprovement in the U.S. Navy, I am ready to provide my engaged leadership style,
motivation, team building, and collaborative vision to the Parks & Recreation Department.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Department Head. USN, Surface Warfare Officers School Command (SWOS), Engineering Learning SD
Feb 2014 — Current
e Responsible for overseeing 15 Navy Instructors in the management and delivery of 7 technical
engineering courses for Enlisted Engineers fleet wide.
o Ensures the quality and standards of instruction delivery are met; direct and monitor instructor
development; evaluate instructors and address student enitiques and concerns.

Community Relations Volunteer Coordinator / Public Affairs Officer, USN, SWOS
Mar 2014 — Current
o Led and re-invigorated the Command’s COMREL Program by establishing a Partership-in-Education
with Perry Elementary, assisting Serra High School’s Militarv Appreciation event, San Diego Operation
Clean Sweep, Feds Feed the Families, Meals-on-Wheels, and numerous veterans programs.
* Responsible for establishing communiry relations, maintaining and tracking volunteer hours, and
validating all award recommendations for volunteer service.

Leading Chief Petty Officer, USN, USS-William P Lawrence DDG 110
Dec 2609 - Jan 2014
* Led and supervised two divisions in the operation, maintenance, and repairs of multi-mittion dollar and
critical engineering equipment.
s Oversees training, qualifications, and mentorship to jumor Sailors and Officers.
» Provides personal, professional, and technically sound recommendations to upper level managers vital in
the decision making process and operational readiness.

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATION
Associates in Art in Supervision and Management
Coastline Community College, 11460 Warner Ave, Fountain Valley, CA 92708

Bachelor’s Degree in Business Management
University of Phoenix, 4635 E Elwood Street, Phoenix, AZ 85040
e ] am currently pursuing my degree with 11 classes remaining.

Navy Instructor
USN, Surface Warfare Officers School, Engineering Learning Site, San Diego, CA 92139

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
+ Assistant Coach for Olympian High School Wrestling Team.
s Receive 2™ Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal for service to San Diego and Chula Vista.
» Selected as Navy Surface Forces Pacific Fleet Sailor of the Year (SOY), Nimitz Strike Group SOY,
Destroyer Squadron 23 SOY, and DDG 110 SOY.
e Prepanng for my Project Management Professional (PMP) Certification from Project Management
Institute.



Kerry Bigelow

From: Kerry Bigelow

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Mary Salas; Pamela Bensoussan; Patricia Aguilar; John McCann; Steve Miesen
Cc: Donna Norris

Subject: RE: Upcoming Commission Appointments

Attachments: Caudillo, Rodney - Updated Resume.pdf; Ayala, David.pdf

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

Kerry K. Blgelow, mme
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
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Updated resume received 11/5/15

RODNEY CAUDILLO

OBJECTIVE

Seeking the GMOC Commissioner position to ensure the residents of Chula Vista that the
growth in the southeastern section meets the demand. I will make sure the quality of life
remains at the highest level and that future growth is efficiently met with adequate public
utilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1991-1999 First Wall Street Investments, Financial Advisor. La Jolla, Ca
Managed customers investment accounts, Made financial management
decisions for customers, Retirement planning, Managed 401 K portfolios
for large corporations. Business development.

1999-Present Wedbush Morgan Securities, Vice President Investments. La Jolla, Ca
Investment portfolio management with individuals and large financial
institutions. Design and implement large and complex Investment
portfolios. Design and construct large 401k platforms for corporations.
Business development, Retirement planning, Branch manager.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2007-2015  Chairman of the Safety Commission for the city of Chula Vista, Ca.
Worked with the engineering department on various traffic matters.
Conceived and developed ideas and suggestions to contribute to the
improvement of personal, traffic or property safety within the city.

2007- present President of Eastlake 2 Home Owners Association. Manage 3 million
dollar budget. Develop and enforce policies. Oversee the management of
2450 residential homes in the community.

EDUCATION

1991 BS degree in Business Administration San Diego State University,
Finance.



Kerry Bigelow

From: Webmaster

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:46 PM

To: CityClerk

Subject: City of Chula Vista Boards & Commissions Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Boards & Commissions Application
Date & Time: 10/30/2015 11:45 PM

Response #: 76

Submitter ID: 5873

IP address: 68.8.14.13

Time to complete: 33 min., 5 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1
1. Prefix
(0) Mr.

2. First and Last Name
David Ayala

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista
6. ZIP code
91910

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

Please indicate, in order of preference, which of the following board(s) and/or commission(s) you would be interested in
serving on. You may select up to three.



9.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

First Choice:

(o) Parks & Recreation Commission

Second Choice: (if applicable)

(o) Safety Commission

Third Choice: (if applicable)

Not answered

For the following board/commissions, please submit your resume: Board of Ethics, Board of Library Trustees, Civil Service
Commission, Growth Management Oversight Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission

Resume 2015.txt

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?
1977

Present employer
State of CA

Occupation

Parole Agent Supervisor

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which one(s)?

Not answered

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring



to those areas?

Interest in and enthusiasm for working with the public, demonstrated supervisory and administrative ability in working
collaboratively with both public and private community steak-holders. Letters of commendation available upon request.

25. What would you hope to accomplish by your participation?

As my 22 years of state service come to a close, | would like to continue to serve the public, address unique trends, problem

solve and address organizational functions. It would also benefit my own personal development to apply my knowledge skills
and abilities in local public administration specific to principles of local government collaborations, Public Administration and
budgeting.

26.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Boards and Commissions for which | am applying. | attest that the information |
have provided is accurate and true.
Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Pagel

DAVID C. AYALA RESUME

PERSONAL DATA

DOB:
Height Il
Health: [

POB: Chula Vista, Ca 91913
Weight [ W
Marital Status: [ —

QUALIFICATIONS

My qualifications are a culmination of my educational preparation, varied career and life experiences. I
have strived to take advantage of all educational and training opportunities that would enhance my
ability to be a successful. I am currently a Supervisor with The Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation Division of Adult Parole Operations assigned to Chula Vista Parole Office Sex Offender
Unit. Iam one of eight Supervisors in the State of CA who have been trained (P.O.5.T) and selected to
be responsible for the design, management, presentation and evaluation of the first Parole Agent Field
Training Officer Program. Iam proud to have been in a leadership position in public service for over
20 years.

I'have a Bachelor of Arts degree in Education. While working as a Parole Agent I also earned a Masters
Degree in Public Administration. I am currently Training for Trainers certified and an EEO counselor. I
have assisted in the implementation of The Child Lures and Electronic Monitoring programs. I've
obtained specialized training for CLETS and CALGANGS databases. I have lectured in the community
and instructed at my local Junior College. I am currently a multi-subject curriculum instructor for our
Parole Agent Academy.

Early in my correctional career I received the Warden’s Recognition Award for Community Service.
Over the years I've received several citations from various law enforcement agencies, Social Service
Agencies, UCSD, SDSU and have been a recipient of State Parole’s Gang Investigator (Raj Kumar)
Award. I was honored by the Governor’s Office having received The Bronze Star for bravery. I have
recently received a letter of commendation for my participation in this year Special Olympics “Torch
Run” and “Tip a Cop” programs. I continue to balance and cultivate my relationships between
Corrections, Police, Social Service Stakeholders and community-based organizations.

I have volunteered and have served in others special assignments to include The Division of Addiction
and Recovery Services. In that role, I have contributed to the implementation of newly form evidenced
based program systems in both The California Department of Corrections Custody and Parole
Operations. Those contributions are; SB1453, SB618, ICDTP (community based) and the expansion of
RJD’s Substance Abuse Program (from 200 to 450 beds). I am proud to have started the 1stlevel 4
(Sensitive Needs Yard Prison/RJD) Substance Abuse Program in California.

I am a proud father to four boys (one special needs) all of whom have been raised in Chula Vista and
the husband to my wife, Claudia (my hero). I am an enthusiastic hard worker, motivated, efficient and
work well with others. I am skilled in the planning, development and improvement in both personnel
and policy. I stress accountability, appropriate interventions and evidence-based crime prevention
strategies in problem solving and to correct behavior. Ibelieve my career experiences, distinctive
background in education and training, uniquely qualifies me to your commission.



SPECIALIZATION

I'have contributed in collaborations (board member) specific to Corrective Action Plans, personnel
management, Equal Employment Opportunity Policies, Budget and contract committees. Iam skilled
in Motivational Interview technique and its practice. I am also uniquely skilled, trained, and
experienced as a Parole Academy Instructor (CPOST):

e Ethics

¢ DOM

e Courtroom Demeanor

e Alternatives to Revocation

e ANT/DNA

e DA Filing

e DDM

e Domestic Violence
e Stalking

e Information Management

e Pre Parole Planning

e Report Writing

¢ Roles Power of a Parole Agent

e  Specialty Caseloads

e PAST (Defensive Tactical Trainer)

e Field Training Exercise I

e Field Training Exercise II (Firearms Tactical)
¢ Range Master

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY: National University, San Diego
MAJOR: Public Administration, Masters Degree 2002

UNIVERSITY: San Diego State University, San Diego Ca.
MAJOR: EDUCATION, B.A. Degree 1992

WORK HISTORY

CDCR/DAPO/Headquarters Phone (619)476-3700 x285

From 10-2010 to present Title: Parole Agent II (Supervisor)
Salary: 9, 000 mo. Supervisor: Roberts, Ivory

Duties: To the development and presentation of curriculum, supervise (manage) personnel, evaluate
performance, to produce and independently functioning Parole Agent in furtherance of DAPO’s Mission, Vision
and Value Statement.

CDCR/DAPO, Chula Vista Phone (619)476-3700 x269
From 02-2010 to 10-2010 Title: Parole Agent II
Salary: 8,450 mo. Supervisor: Alderete, L.



Duties: To protect the community; supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society. Support The Unit
Supervisor in the administrative, operational planning and implementation strategies for field operations.

CDCR/DARS, San Diego Phone (619)623-4533
From 11-06 to 2-2010 Title: Parole Agent II
Salary: 8,450 mo. Supervisor: Brooks, S.

Duties: Manage and oversee DARS administered programs: ICDTP, SB1453, and IPSAP. Work collaboratively
with CBT, SASCA, CDCR and community stakeholders to implement evidenced based rehabilitative policies.

CDCR/DAPO, San Diego I Phone (619) 476-3700
From 4-05 to Current Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 6,143.00mo Supervisor: De Los Santos

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR/DAPO, Chula Vista I Phone (619) 476-3700
From 11-03 to 4-05 Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 6,143.00m Supervisor: B. VanDyke

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR/DAPO El Cajon III Phone: (619) 441-2303
From: 1-01 to 11-03 Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 3,825.00mo. Supervisor: M. Quintanilla

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR/DAPO El Cajon I Phone: (619) 441-2303

From: 1-99 to 1-01 Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 3,825.00mo. Supervisor: B. Benavidez

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR/DAPO Palm Springs Parole Phone: (760) 772-5464

From: 1-98 to 1-99 Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 3,825.00mo. Supervisor: J. Leggett

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR/DAPO Indio Parole Phone: (760) 772-5464
From: 3-96 to 1-98 Title: Parole Agent I
Salary: 3,825.00mo. Supervisor: B. Sherman

Duties: To protect the community. To supervise and assist Parolee reintegration into society.

CDCR- Richard J. Donovan Correctional Facility at Rock Mountain

San Diego Phone: (619) 661-6500

From: 3-94 to 3-96 Correctional Officer Full Time
Salary: 3,160.00mo.

Duties: Supervise levels 1-3 inmates. Assignments: Facility 4 Search and Escort officer.

Facility 3 Culinary Officer. Building 18 Floor Officer. Building 13 Control Officer. Facility





